R. KYLE WITT

FAIRFIELD COUNTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

VICTIM SATISFACTION SURVEY

TO: Victim/Witness
FROM: Victim Assistance Division of the Office of the
Fairfield County Prosecuting Attorney, Kyle Witt

RE: Victim Assistance Division Satisfaction Survey

Since your case is finished, we want to get your input on how the case was handled.

We hope that regardless of the outcome, your interactions with the victim assistance
program were positive. Please consider the quality of the assistance you were offered, rather
than your view of the outcome of the case. Also, please let us know how well the program
informed you about services in Ohio that assist victims.

For your convenience, we are including a self-addressed, stamped envelope in
anticipation of your response. You may remain anonymous, or you may provide your name
and contact information.

Please help us learn from you so that we can provide meaningful assistance to others.
Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

Fairfield County Prosecuting Attorney

239 West Main Street « Suite 101+ Lancaster, Ohio 43130
Phone: (740) 652-7560 - (614) 322-5261 + Fax: (740) 653-4708

www.fairfieldcountyohio.gov/prosecutor



